

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE **COMMISSION**

Washington, D.C. 20549

INITIAL STATEMENT OF BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF **SECURITIES**

OMB APPRO	VAL
OMB	3235-
Number:	0104
Estimated average	
burden hours per	•
response	0.5

Filed pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or Section 30(h) of the Investment Company Act of 1940

(Print or Type Responses)								
1. Name and Address of Reportin Person * Zahradnik Robert T	Stat (Mo	Date of Event tement onth/Day/Yea	(ne and Ticke ICS INC [O		ding Symbo	ol
C/O ORAGENICS, INC., 13 PROGRESS BLVD	idle)	/18/2009		Person(s) to 1	all applicabl	Filed(Month/Day/Year)		
(Street) ALACHUA, FL 32615			ti	X_ Officer (g		r (specify	Filing(Che _X_ Form fil	ual or Joint/Group ck Applicable Line) led by One Reporting Person ed by More than One Reporting
(City) (State) (Z	Zip)	Та	ble I - No	n-Derivati	ive Securit	ies Bei		Owned
1.Title of Security (Instr. 4)		Ве	Amount of S neficially Ov str. 4)		3. Ownership Form: Direc (D) or Indirect (I) (Instr. 5)	Own	ership	rect Beneficial
Common Stock		88	1,000		D			
	ho respone d to respo	d to the col and unless t	lection of i	nformation splays a c	n contained urrently val	in this	s form are B control	
1. Title of Derivative Security (Instr. 4)	2. Date Exe Expiration (Month/Day/Y			nd Amount of Underlying the Security	Conversion or Exer	rsion C rcise H f I	S. Ownership Form of Derivative	6. Nature of Indirect Beneficial Ownership (Instr. 5)
	Date Exercisable	Expiration Date	Title	Amount of Number of Shares		y I	Security: Direct (D) or Indirect I) Instr. 5)	
Employee Stock Option (Right to Buy)	<u>(1)</u>	02/08/201	3 Common Stock	n 150,000	\$ 0.48		D	
Reporting Owner	s							
Reporting Owner Name / Addre	255		Relationshi	ps				
1	Director	10% Owner	Officer		Other			
Zahradnik Robert T								

Signatures

C/O ORAGENICS, INC.

13700 PROGRESS BLVD ALACHUA, FL 32615

/s/ Robert T. Zahradnik	03/26/2009
**Signature of Reporting Person	Date

Chief Operating Officer

Explanation of Responses:

- * If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 5(b)(v).
- ** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

 On February 8, 2008, Dr. Zahradnik received a stock option award of 150,000 shares of Company common stock pursuant to the
- (1) Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Option and Incentive Plan. Of these shares, 50,000 vested immediately, 50,000 vested on February 8, 2009 and 50,000 will vest on February 8, 2010.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, See Instruction 6 for procedure.

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.